Administration Building
7776 Lake Street

RiVﬁI' FOFESt , River Forest, IL 60305
Public Schools 708-771-8282
February 28,2017
Ryan Nation Communicated via email to: foia@locallabs.com

LocalLabs Media Services

2119 Plum Grove Road #190

Rolling Meadows, IL. 60008

Diear Mr. Nation:

This letter is in response to your electronic Freedom of Information Action (FOIA) request received in my

office on February 26, 2017.

Request: 1) “RECORDS REQUESTED: Please provide a complete list of candidate Jilings for the
2017 consolidated elections.”

'_ Response:  See Attached.

Request:  2) “RECORDS REQUESTED: Please provide the most recently filed annual Treasurer’s and
Budget Report(s) for your organization.” B

Response:  See Attached.

As Superintendent of the District, I am responsible for granting and denying the requests for records under
the Freedom of Information Act. Please be aware that this response to your request is pursuant 1o my
understanding of your FOIA request.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Siﬁcerely,

Edward J. Condon, Ph.D.

Superintendent

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



From: Tracy Gutierrez gutierrezt@district90.org

Subject: Fwd: FOIA request: Cook County District Consolidated Elections Candidate Filings and Reports
Date: February 28, 2017 at 8:43 AM

To:

From: FOIA LocallLabs <foia@locallabs.com>

Subject: FOIA request: Cook County District Consolidated Elections Candidate Filings and Reports
Date: February 26, 2017 at 9:11:47 PM CST

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Greetings,

I am writing you in your capacity as a public body contact for your organization.

1 work for LocalLabs Media Services, which manages publications that report on and inform the public about local governments.
Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140, [ am requesting electronic copies of the following where applicable:

- A complete list of candidate filings for the 2017 consolidated elections.
- The most recently filed annual Treasurer's and Budget Report(s) for your organization.

Furthermore, this is not a commercial request. I understand that the Act permits a public body to charge a reasonable copying fee not to
exceed the actual cost of reproduction and not including the costs of any search or review of the records (5 ILCS 140/6).

Thank you in advance for your cooperation and assistance.

Regards,

Ryan Nation

LocalLabs Media Services

2118 Plum Grove Road #190, Rolling Meadows, IL 60008
foia@locallabs.com

LocalLabs Media Services

2118 Plum Grove Road #190, Rolling Meadows, IL 60008
p-(224) 202-6987 .
f. (866) 659-0742

foia@locallabs.com




